
Members Of The Legislative Assembly 

Travel Claim Form 

Claim Number: 51004 

MLA Name: Chouhan, Raj VM150004 HWR Claim Date: 

Constituency: Burnaby - Edmonds 

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel 

Prepared By: 

Clalmant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly 

Travel Fro,-: Burnaby Travel To: 

Trip Details: Legislative sitting 

Date Expenses 

October 02, 2023 25(km) 
Burnaby to Helijet 

Octobe- 2023 25(km) 
5 Hefijet to Burnaby 

October 02, 2023 Airfare - oneway 
Helijet to Victoria 

October 02, 2023 

October 03, 2023 

October 04, 2023 

Dinner Only - Victoria 

MLA Per Diem - Victoria 

Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria 

October 05, 2023 A irfare - oneway 
Hel jet to Burnaby 

October 05, 2023 

October 05, 2023 

D ate 12 Oct 2023 

Hotel Victoria - With Receipts 

MLA Per Diem - Victoria 

October 02, 2023 

Victoria 

Total Payable 

WR 

Page: 1 

Amount 

$15.25 

$15.25 

$245.00 

$36.00 

$61.00 

$48.50 

$245.00 

$594.00 

$61.00 

$1321 .00 

ccrlified that tire amount to be paid iJ correct, and is /11 accordance 
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment 



Office of the Speaker 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

passengerservices@helijet.com 
Tuesday, August 29, 2023 9:18 AM 
Office of the Speaker 
Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet! 

Please review your reservation below. 

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations 
1.800.665.4354. 

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon! 

Did you know, in addition to our daily scheduled flights, Helijet Charters and our new_partnerBLADE, can 
also assist you in coordinating your custom charter for business or pleasure? 

Customer Information 

Account Customer II -Name 

Company Officeofthespeaker 

Booking 

Monday, October 2, 2023 Invoice -

- FARE-YWH-SENIOR2023 $233.33 

+GST $11.67 

Departure: 

- ancouver Harbour Bil ling $233.33 

» Directions Taxes $11.67 

Grand Total $245.00 
Arrival: 

.,ictoria Harbour 

>> Directions 

1 



... -•• , ... --··--·----.. -~·-····· .. ... .......... ·-----·-· -···----· .. --
flight. 

Check confirmation email or ask a Helijet agent for per piece size and weight restrictions. 

PARKING: 

Complimentary parking (maximum, 7 days} in designated spots when registering your license plate at check­

in, ask a Helijet agent for details. 

SHUTTLE VAN: 

Complimentary drop-off shuttle service available, upon arrival, to downtown destinations. Ask a Helijet 

agent for route information. 

AMENITIES: 

Complimentary Wi-Fi, Nespresso coffee, teas, afternoon beer/wine service, light snacks including seasona l 

hot soup, fresh baked cookies & business work stations are available at our comfortable Helijet Passenger 

Lounges. 

***********"' 

COVID-19 HEALTH & SAFETY PROTOCOLS: 

If you are feeling unwell, you are asked to stay home and rebook your trip for another time when you are 

symptom-free. 

As of October 1, 2022, Transport Canada has lifted the mandatory mask requirement, but masks are strongly 

recommended, especially on board your fl ight, to prevent the inadvertent spread of COVID-19 and other 

respiratory diseases. 

Please read your confirmation for more information on COVID-19 protocols. 

Bookin@ 

Thursday, October 5, 2023 Invoice -

FARE-YWH SENIOR2023 $233.33 

1111 +GST $11.67 

Departure: 

..,ictoria Harbour Bllllng $233.33 

» Directions Taxes $11.67 

Grand Total $245.00 
Arrival: 

- ancouver Harbour 

3 



Raj Chouhan 
- Parliment Buildings 
Victoria BC V8V1X4 
CANADA 

10/5/2023 
296152 

Invoice 
Invoice date 
Invoice number 
Our reference 
Your reference 
GSTNumber --
Guest Raj Chouhan Arrival 10/2/2023 

Date Description Quantity 

10/2/2023 Room Charge 1 
10/2/2023 GST Room Taxes 5% 1 
10/2/2023 DMF Fee 1% 1 
10/2/2023 Municipal Room Tax 3% 1 
10/2/2023 Provincial Room Tax 8% 1 
10/3/2023 Room Charge 1 
10/3/2023 GST Room Taxes 5% 1 
10/3/2023 DMF Fee1% 1 
10/3/2023 Municipal Room Tax 3% 1 
10/3/2023 Provincial Room Tax 8% 1 
10/4/2023 Room Charge 1 
10/4/2023 GST Room Taxes 5% 1 
10/4/2023 DMF Fee 1% 1 
10/4/2023 Municipal Room Tax 3% 1 
10/4/2023 Provincial Room Tax 8% 1 

10/5/2023 vs•--Auth-

Departure 10/512023 Room -Unit Price Total() 

169.00 169.00 
8.53 8.53 
1.69 1.69 
5.12 5.12 

13.66 13.66 
169.00 169.00 

8.53 8.53 
1.69 1.69 
5.12 5.12 

13.66 13.66 
169.00 169.00 

8.53 8.53 
1.69 1.69 
5.12 5.12 

13.66 13.66 

Total invoice 594.00 
-594.00 



Members Of The Legislative Assembly 

Travel Claim Form 

Claim Number: 

MLAName: 
Constituency: 

Type Of Trip: 

Prepared By: 
Claimant Type: 
Travel From: 

Trip Details: 

Date 

October 09, 2023 

October 09, 2023 

October 09, 2023 

51052 
Chauhan, Raj VM150004 HWR 

Burnaby - Edmonds 
Speaker Authorized Travel .... 
Member of Legislative Assembly 

Burnaby 

Truth & Reconciliation Meetings 

Expenses 

Alrfare 

Dinner Only 

Taxi 
Taxi to airport 

Claim Date: 

Travel To: 

October 10, 2023 Accommodation Expenses .... 
October 10, 2023 Breakfast only 

October 10, 2023 Taxi 
Taxi from Alrport 

Date 18 Oct2023 

October 09, 2023 

Kelowna-Osoyoos 

Total Payable 

Page: 1 

Amount 

$1269.71 

$36.00 
$60.00 

$172.84 

$27.00 

$60.00 

$1625.55 

«rtified that the amount to be paid tr correct, and ls In accordance 
with appropriate statute or other authority for pll)lllfent 



INVOICE 

RajChouhan 
Room - Partiament Buildings 
Victoria'!t V8V 1X4 
Canada 

Confinnation No. -
Group Name 

Date Description 

10-09-23 
10-09-23 
10-09-23 
10-09-23 
10-10-23 

Guest Signature 

Accommodation 
01B Accommodations Tax -3% 
GST5% 
PST8% 
Visa 

Total 

Balance 

xxxx~ xx 

GST summary: 
Rooms 
Food & Beverage 
Other 
Total 

RAOls1ratlon Number: 

Room No. -Arrival 10-09-23 

Departure 10-10-23 

Folio Window 1 

Folio No. 1111 
Charges 

149.00 
4.47 
7.45 

11 .92 

172.84 

0.00 

7.45 
0.00 
0.00 
7.45 

Credits 

172.84 

172.84 



BLACK TOP & CHECKER 
CAOS 

UNIT 101, 1355 VERNON DR 
VANCOUVER. BC V6A 3V4 

co 1r.111 :1:in 1 
h1tps://www.btccabs.ca 

Transaction 60300570 

T .. t .. ! 

CREDIT CARD SALE 
VIS-

~,.~io.oo 
CA$60.00 

Retain this copy for statement 
v:ilicl:ltlon 

~tJtlon: OT625 

nQ.()rt 2021-
C.'.t ~0.~~ ~ !.1 . 1!.. J 
r nm~n1 f"<' 
111~" rnrn1r 
xxxxxxxxxxxllll 
ReferencelD:328200716287 
• ·,II.Ir. !l')'l~II 
MI0· ••••••••1RA~ 
AID: AOOOOOOOD11010 
~, , 111 .. -1 fl· ,, "I" ·' 
NO CAROHOLDER VERIFICATION 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS 

- TtlANS~TIOf< lt£COfll> -

GCC177 
26JJ VIKING 

RICHMOND BC 
V6V JB6 

Purchase 
Oct 10.2023 • 
VISA ..... , ... 
Entry Tap EMV (1-1) 
Rc fl/ 581· OS2CGZ46IXl7U60 
Auth#: 005801 Response: 01-027 
Order: MGOl 696994030927 
Uscrnamc 796 

Amount $ 60.0(i 

A000000ll0::t I010 VISA CREDIT 

rr,or 20 
Approved 

SI911ature Not Required 

lmpo11anl Rcta111 tlus copy fo1 
your record 



Maritime Travel 
BusinessTravel Management 

....il~AOIO 1-

.!cOWANIU -
-IIUTEMPl()Y(R f"I. RadlUSTrc}\11!1 ,... ., ... ., 

19328 OAK BAY AVENUE I VICTORIA, BCV8R 1C9 I (250) 22o-8011 

For After Hours Asslslanca In Canada & USA: please call 1-888-551-1181 or902-423-3806. OUtskle Canada & USA: 

call collect 902-423-3806. Email: aft8mours@marillmatravel.ca (For more immediate aslllslance please call) 

You can also chat wtth us by cllcklng here: Chai now. Or by using our App. 

BC LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY 

PARLIAMENT BUILDINGS 
VICTORIA BC CA 

vav 1x4 

Tap to send Hlnerary to our App via phone: 

Our iPhone App I Our Android App 

View Itinerary On: View Trip I Send Nlnerary To: Trlplt 

Cllclc hare to laam more about our Co,p<nte Traver Program 

PleeH cllck hat-. to fill out our Bualneaa Travel survey. 

BC Consumer Protedlon # .. 

For. 

CHOUHANIRAJ MR 

MARITIME Ref # 

Invoice# 

Data 

Your CounseQor 

Account# 

Depar1menl 

Please make sure name(s) on your statement matches your pasapoft 

If name(s) doesn't match please contact your branch or our after hours 

team before mldnlghl 

Your Itinerary: 
Return to Travel Roadmap 

Web Check~n and Alr11ntt Confirmation: Air Canada - -

~ AlrCanada -
(~ by AIR CANA.DA EXl'nESS 

Canadalr 900 JAZZ> 

Cabin ca.a LAlllUOE 
Duradon0.57 

-
~ Air Canada -

(Op•oltd by A~ CANl\011 EXPRESS 
Canadalr 900 .IAZZJ 

Cal>lrlClon FlE~ 
0...lon 0;53 

-
Passenger Information 

Air&le Code AC 

Passenger CHOUHAN/RAJ MR 

Booking Summary 

Origin 

Vancouver, BC 
ven-1n11Arpt 

(11-.aci 
Temtinal M 

Origin 

Ketowna,BC 
~ lftl•mallonal 
~ ,~eel 

Dutlnatlon 

Kelowna,BC 
K--­
~41<--.BC) 

Deltlnatfon 

Vancouver, BC 

v-'"' "'Ill 
(1/anm-. llC) 

Termw,al M 

Depart 

Mon -Oct09 -
Depart 

Tua-Oct 10 -
Ticket# 

-
05 Oc:t2023 

Arrive 
Mon - Oct OIi -
Antva 
Tua-Oct 10 -

Company Air Canada Booking Reference 

Loyalty I -Company Air canada 

Saat 
AICl!ec:lt~n 

10/512023 5·44:12 PM 



-THANK YOU FOR BOOKING WITH MARITIME TRAVEL 

-THANK YOU FOR IIOOlaNG WITH MARITIME TRAVEL 

Purchase Summary 

Amount due 

AIR CANADA AIRFARE• TKT 

TN<ON AIRFARE IHCLUOES 5Uf GST 

TAX ON AIRFARE IHCI.UOES 7J.25 OTHER 

TAX ON AIRFARE 

MARTVL NON-REFUNDABLE FEE.OOMESTIC 

GSTONFEE 

TOTAL DUE CAD 

Go Greener 

Amount Paid 

1097.00 PYMT BY XXXX·XXXX-­
Od 5 2023 

131.7' TOTAL PAID CAO 

39.00 

1.95 

$1,269.71 

-1228.76 

◄0.95 

$1,269.71 

BALANCE CAD ~ 

Help ua Ughten lravera environmental footprlnl- with trees. You can calculate your CO2, and plant trees hare: Maritime Travel - Foreat I 
TIMl4Travel. We'M plant an extra tree fof fNf1tY tree you planl 

Check-in information 

We recommend that you roconlinn your flights prior to departure. 

Valid government Issued photo Id required for check-In. 

Non refundable/change fees may apply. 

Check In 2 hours prior. M processing times al the airport are longer than normal due to COVID-19, It's Important to be aware of any new 
updates to their check In policies. Faivre to respect them may result In the reassignment of any reserved seats, the cancelatlon of reservations, 

and/or Ineligibility for denied boarding compensallon. Please refer to the alrllne's website for further information. 

Online Check-In - Many ah11nes offer onllne check-«'I, most within 24 hours of departure. We recommend you chedl-ln onlfne before you go to 
the alrport. 

COVIO Requlramenta 

Airlines may haw varying requirements and protocols In place due lo COVID. 
FOf more AIR CANADA Information, dlc:k here 

Baggage Information 

For /!Jr Canada Baggage lnfoonaUon dick here. 

Baggage charges may apply. Size/weight roslrictions vary between airlines. 

Passengers may carry travel sized toiletries or liquids 3.4 oz (100ml) or less through secunty check points. They must frt in a 1-quart aized clear 
plastic zlJH0p bag. Vtsitwww.Cat.ta-acata.gc.ca. 

Notice 

This 1'808ipt may be required at check In and must be presented lo customs and immigration If requested. Carriage and other HMCeS provided 
by the carrier are subject lo oondlUon of carriage which are hereby incorporated by ref_._ce, These conditions may be obtained from the 

Issuing carrier. If the passenger's Journey Involves an ultimate dastlnaUon or stop In a country olher than the country cl the departure the 

Warsaw convenllon may be appllcabla and Iha convention govams and In most cases limits the Rability of carriers for death or personal l~ury 
and In respect of toss of or damage to baggage. 

101512023 5:44:12 PM 



Clalm Number: 
MLAName: 

Constituency: 

Type Of Trip: 
Prepared By: 

Claimant Type: 
Travel From: 

Trip Details: 

Date 

51053 

Members Of The Legislative Assembly 

Travel Claim Form 
Page: 1 

Chauhan, Raj VM150004 HWR Claim Date: September 29, 2023 

Burnaby - Edmonds 
Speaker Authorized Travel -Member of Legislative Assembly 

Burnaby Travel To: Chllliwack 

Truth & Reconciliation Meetings 

Expenses Amount 

September 29, 2023 178(km) - to and from $108.58 

$309.15 Septem~ mmodation Expenses 

Date - --"1"-7 -O_ct-"2_02=3"--- -- Signeture 

Total Payable $417.73 

Chouhan, Raj VM150004 HWR 
certified that the aMount to be paid ts co"ect, and ts in accordance 
with appropriate .rlatute or othu authority f or payment 



Raj Chouhan 
11111Far1iment Buildings 
Victoria BC V8V1X4 

Invoice dale 
Our reference 
Your reference 
GSTNumber 

Raj Chouhan 

DescripUon 

!W30/2023 

Guest 

Dale 

9/2!W2023 
9/2!W2023 
9/2!W2023 
!W2!W2023 

Room Charge 
GSTTaxes 

9/30/2023 

TotalGST 

Room Tax PST 
Municipel Room Tax 

13.33 

Receipt 

Alrival 912912023 Departure 9130/2023 Room ■ 
Quantity Unit Price Total (CAD), 

1 266.50 266.50 
1 13.33 13.33 
1 21.32 21.32 
1 8.00 • 8.00 

Total Invoice 309.15 
-309.15 

Total Paid -309.15 

Total Due 0.00 



Members Of The Legislative Assembly 

Travel Claim Form 

Claim Number: 51056 
MLA Name: Chouhan, Raj VM150004 HWR Claim Date: 

Constituency: 
Type Of Trip: 
Prepared By: 
Claimant Type: 

Burnaby - Edmonds 
CPA Travel .... 
Member of Legislative Assembly 

October 12, 2023 

Travel From: Burnaby Travel To: Toronto 

Trip Details: 43rd CPA Canadian Regional Parliamentary Seminar 

Date Expenses 

October 12, 2023 Airfare 

October 12, 2023 Lunch only 

October 12, 2023 Taxi 
Taxi to airport 

October 15, 2023 Accommodation Expenses 
Toronto Hotel 

October 15, 2023 Breakfast only 

October 15, 2023 Taxi 
Taxi from Airport 

Total Payable 

Date 18 0ct2023 

Page: 1 

Amount 

$1187.48 

$27.00 

$70.00 

$1427.04 

$27.00 

$65.00 

$2803.52 

cud/Jed that the amo111t tokpaidls correa. and Is In accordance 
with appropriate &tarute or other authority for payment 



Maritime Travel 
Business Travel Management 
~·=-D I= .!OOMPANIU 

BE.STEMPI.OYlR flll,, RadiusTraYel ,.. ..... . 
1932B OAK BAY AVENUE J VICTORIA, BC V8R 1C9 J (250) 220-8011 

For After Hours Assistance in Canada & USA: please call 1-88&551-1181 or 902-423-3806. Outside Canada & USA: 

call oollect 902-423-3806. Email: aftemour.;@maritimetravel.ca (For more Immediate assistance please cal) 
You can also chat with us by clicking here: Chat now. Or by using our App. 

BC LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY 
PARLIAMENT BUILDINGS 

VICTORIA BC CA 
VSV 1X4 

Tap to send Itinerary to our App via phone: 

Our iPhone App I Our Android App 

View Itinerary On: ViewTrip I Send Itinerary To: Triplt 

Click here to learn more about our Corporate Travel Program 

Please click hara to fill out our Busines:s Travel survey. 

BC Consumer Protection -

For. 
CHOUHAN/RAJ MR 

MARmMERef# 

Invoice# 

Date 

Your Counsellor 

Acoount# 

Department 

Please make sure name(s) on your statement matches your passport. 

It name(s) doesnl match please contact YOIX braneh or our aner hours 
team oorore midnight 

Your Itinerary: 
Return to Travel Roadmap 

Web Check-In and Airline Confirmation: Air Canada - -

~ AirCanada • 
Boeing 787•9 

Duralion 4:22 

-
Remarks 
SEAT SELECTION: • 

800KINO REF#-

~ Air Canada 
u,~ •!1, 11.:w • 

Ourallon , :oo cabin Clau.A P1«n1nn Eu•~•'/ 

-
Remarks 
SEAT SELECTION . • 

BOOKING REF,,_ 

Origin 
Vancouver, BC 
VantOIIYV lnU Arpt 

(Va""®Wlt. BC) 

TP.rnunal M 

Origin 

Toronto, ON 
l nlar 8 P.,ana, lnU 

(Toronto, ON) 

Terminal 1 

Destination 
Toronto,ON 
I.Hier 8 Pearson lnO 
{TOIOfto. ON) 

Terrnin~l 1 

De■tln11tlon 

Vancouver, BC 
VanDMrr lnll l\rpl 

(V-. BC) 

Teronmdl M 

-
09Aug 2023 

Depart Arrive Seat 
Thu -Oct 12 Thu -Oct 12 -- -
Depart Arrive Seat 
Sun - Oct 15 Sun-Oct 15 -- -

8/9/2023 4:21 .02 PM 



Passenger Information 

Airfne Code AC 

Passenger CHOUHAN/RAJ MR 

Booking Summary 

Company /IJr Canada 

Company Air Canada 

•lliANK YOU FOR BOOKING WITH MARrTIME TRAVEL 

-THAN< YOU FOR BOOl<INO Y/ITII MARITIME TRA\11:l 

Purchase Summary 

Amount due 

AIRCANADA WEB AIRFARE-TKT 

TM ON AIRFARE INCLUDES 4.55 HST 

TAJ10NAI-REINCI.UOES52.13GST 

TAX ON AIRFARE 

MARTVL NON-REFUNDABLE FEE-DOMESTIC 

GSTONFEE 

TOTAL DUE CAD 

Go Greener 

Ticket# 

Booking Roference -
l oyalty# 

Amount Paid 

955.00 PYMT BY VI ~ 
CHOUHAN/R 09AUG23 

PYMT BY VI XX~ 

191.53 TOTAL PAID CAD 

39.00 

1.95 

$1,187.48 

-1146.53 

-40.95 

$1,187.48 

BALANCE CAD $0.00 

Help us lighten travel's environmental footprint -with trees. You can calculate your CO2, and plant trees here: Maritime Travel - Forest I 
Trees4Travel. We'll plant an extra tree for every tree you plant. 

Check-in information 

We recommend that you reconfirm your flights prior to departure. 

Valid government Issued photo Id required for check-In. 

Non refundable/change fees may apply. 

Check In 2 hours prior. As proceSSing times at the airport are longer lhan normal due to COVID-19, It's i~nt to be aware of any new 
updates to their check in poicies. Failure lo respect them may result In the reassignment of any reserved seats. the cancellation of reservations, 
and/or ineligibility for denied boarding oompensalion. Please reler to the airline's website for further lr1ormation. 

Online Check-In - Many airlines offer onllne check-in, most within 24 hours of departure We recommend you check-in online bofore you go to 
the airport. 

COVlD Requirements 

Airlines may have var)'tng requirements and protocols in place due to COVID. 
For more AIR CANADA nformation, click here 

Baggage Information 

For Air Canada Baggage InrormaIion click here. 

Baggage charges may apply Size/weight restrictions vary between airlines. 

Passengers may carry lravel sized toiletries or liquids 3.4 oz (100ml) or less through security check points. They must fit In a 1-quart sized clear 
plastic zlp·IOP bag. Visiiwww.Catsa-acsta.gc.ca. 

8i9/2023 4:21.02 PM 



BLACK TOP & CHECKER 
CABS 

UNIT 101, 1355 VERNON OR 
VANCOUVER. BC V6A 3V4 

f.04f,R1:l201 
h1tps://www.b1ccabs.ca 

Transaction 60300571 

Total 

CREDIT CARD SALE 
VIS-

CA$70.00 

CA$70.0U 

Retain this copy for statement 
validrlliu11 

120ct.202~ 
C/\$70.00 I Mcthuu. 
C:ONTAr.Tl.[SS 
Vl!;A r.nron 
xxxxxxxxxxx­
Reference ID: 328500727252 
Aulh ID. 065611 
MID:***tt•••3884 
AIO: A0000000031010 
AthNtwkNrn: VISA 
NO CARDHOLOER VERIFICATION 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS 

TRANSACTION RECORO 

SUNSHINE CABS 
19 / I OIU:S I 1:H S I 208 
NORTH VANCOlJVOl; 

GST II: 1050//580 
Phone : 604 988 8888 

Purchase 
Oct 15.202:i 
VISA ... , ... ~ 
Entry- Tap EMV (H) 
Ref/I 108· 0S2LAIX:IOOl3JUW 
Auth#: 077231 Response 01 027 
Order: MGO1697405576293 

Username: -

Amount $ 65.00 

AUOUOUU00:!1010 VISA CHLDI I 
TVA ooonoooouo 

Approved 
Signature Nol Required 

Thank you for your patmnage 
Have a lovely day!! 

lmponan1:Retain this copy for yo11r 
record 



-R0CM -Ii 
ROOM 

Cl.ERK 

DATE 

CHOUHAN/RAJ 
N-

SPEAKER LEGISLATIVE 
LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY 
PARLIAMENT BUILDINGS 
VICTORIA BC V8V1 X4 
-85 

ROOM 
RMTX 
DMP 
MAT HST 
ROOM 
RMTX 
DMP 

399.00 10/15123 
AATE 0EPMT 

10/12/23 
AMI\E 

PASSPOR~ 
VSXXXXXXXXXXX>alll 

Pl<l'MENT 

CHARGES 

399.00 
51.87 
21.96 

2.85 
399.00 

51.87 
21 .96 
2.85 

399.00 

-TIMI: -TM: 

CREDITS 

NA 
C 
G 

NA 
C 
G 

51.87 NA 
21 .96 C 

-BALANCES DUE 

10/12 
10/12 
10/12 
10/12 
10/13 
10/13 
10/13 
10/13 
10/14 
10/14 
10/14 
10/14 
10/15 

MAT HST 
ROOM 
RMTX 
DMP 
MATHST 
CCARD.VS 

SETTLED TO: 

2.85 G ~ 
VISA XXXXXXXXXXX 1111 ~ 

.00 
-------=- ---------------------- TAXES & FEE SUMMARY ----=------------------------------------

DESCRIPTION TAXED TAX 

HST (ROOM) ~AGNl 
HST (INCIDENTALS CMOl 

NET HARGES 
1262.88 

10/12 ROOM&TAX 
10/13 ROOM&TAX 
10/14 ROOM&TAX 

AMOUNT 
164.16 

.00 
TAX CREDITS FOLIO 

164.16 1427.04 .00 
------------- EXP. REPORT SUMMARY --------------------------------------=-== 

475.68 
475.68 
475.68 



Members Of The Legislative Assembly 

Travel Claim Form 

Claim Number: 51058 
MLA Name: Chauhan, Raj VM150004 HWR Claim Date: October 15, 2023 

Constituency: Burnaby - Edmonds 

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel 

Prepared By: 

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly 

Travel From: Burnaby Travel To: Victoria 

Trip Details: Legislative Session 42-4 

Date Expenses 

October 15, 2023 25(km) 
Burnaby to Helijet 

20 
Octob~ 023 25(km) 

Helijet to Burnaby 

September 22, 2023 Taxi 
Buildings to Helijet 

September 25, 2023 Taxi 
Buildings to Helijet 

October 15, 2023 Airfare - oneway 
Helljet 

October 15, 2023 

October 17, 2023 

October 18, 2023 

October 19, 2023 

October 20, 2023 

Dinner Only - Victoria lunch claimed on 51056 

MLA Per Diem - Victoria 

Helijet 

October 20, 2023 

October 20, 2023 

Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria 

Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria 

Airfare - oneway 

Breakfast Only - Victoria 

Hotel Victoria - With Receipts 

Date --=23;;...;O;;;.;c;.;..t 2=0=23.;;.._ __ _ Signature 
aJ 

Page: 1 

Amount 

$15.25 

$15.25 

$11.00 

$11.00 

$245.00 

~ 4.00 
$61 .00 

$48.50 

$39.50 

$245.00 

$27.00 

$990.00 

- 742.50 

certified that the amo1111t to be paid is correct, and is in accordance 
with appropriate statute or other allthorlty for payment 



BLUEBIRD CABS 
2612 QUADRA ST 

VICTORIA BC V8T 4g4 
250 -3822222 

Fri 09/22/2023-

Txn ID : 

Type : 

PURCHASE 

#be10a056 

CREDIT 

vrsA CREDIT 
Number: ***********W 
Card Type : 
En t ry Mode: Contactless 
Mode: Issuer 

AID: 
TVR: 
IAD: 
TS! : 
ATC: 
TC : 
UN: 
Response: 

VISA CREDIT 
A000000003 1010 

0000000000 
06001203AOOOOO 

0000 
002E 

C217054CB58C2988 
878795C3 

Approval Code: 
APPROVED 

03128! 

Sub Tota l : $11 .00 
Tip : $0.00 

Total: $11 .00 

THANK YOU 

BLUEBIRD CABS 
2612 QlJADRA ST 

VICTOR IA BC VBT 4E4 
250-3822222 

Mon 09/25/2023 -

Txn W: 

Type: 

#cdblai'8c 

CREDIT 

PURCHASE 
VISA CREDIT 1111 

Number: **~",..*****·** 
Card Type: VISA 
Entry Mode: Contactless 
Mode: Issuer 

ArD: 
TVR: 
IAD: 
TSI: 
ATC: 
TC : 
UN: 
Response: 

VISA CREDIT 
A0000000031010 

0000000000 
06001203AOOOOO 

0000 
0030 

639188BA13742DE6 
A8FEOBF3 

Approva l Code : 
APPROVW 

036171 

Sub Total : 
Tip: 

Total: 

THANK YOU 

$11.00 
$0.00 

$11 .00 



Office of the Speaker 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject 

passengerservices@helijet.com 
Tuesday, August 29, 2023 9:19 AM 
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

Did you know, In addition to our daily scheduled flights, Helijet Charters and our new_partnerBLADE, can 
also assist you in coordinating your custom charter tor business or pleasure? 

Customer Information 

Account 

Booking 

Sunday, October 15, 2023 

-
Departure: 

_,ancouver Harbour 

» Directions 

Arrival: 

11111111,,ictoria Harbour 

» Directions 

Customer# 

Ndrne 

Company 

lnvoice ­

FAR[-YWH-SENIOR2023 

+GST 

Bill ing 

Taxes 

Grand Total 

1 

-Ra~ houhan 

Officeofthespeaker 

$233.33 

$11.67 

$233.33 

$11.67 

$245.00 



flight. 

Check confirmation email or ask a Helijet agent for per piece size and weight restrictions. 

PARKING: 

Complimentary parking (maximum, 7 days) in designated spots when registering your license plate at check­

in, ask a Helijet agent for details. 

SHUTTLE VAN: 
Complimentary drop-off shuttle service available, upon arrival, to downtown destinations. Ask a Helijet 

agent for route information. 

AMENITIES: 

Complimentary Wi-Fi, Nespresso coffee, teas, afternoon beer/wine service, light snacks including seasonal 

hot soup, fresh baked cookies & business work stations are available at our comfortable Helijet Passenger 

Lounges. 

************ 

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

recommended, especially onboard your fl ight, to prevent the inadvertent spread of COVID-19 and other 

respiratory diseases. 

Please read your confirmation for more information on COVID-19 protocols. 

Booking 

Friday, October 20, 2023 Invoice 

- FARE-YWH-SENIOR2023 $233.33 

+GS'" $11.67 

Departure; 

_,ictoria Harbour Billing $233.33 

» Directions Taxes $11.67 

Grand Total $245.00 
Arrival; 

~ ancouverHarbour 

3 



Raj Chouhan 
- Parliment Buildings 
Victoria BC V8V1 X4 

Invoice date 10/20/2023 
Invoice number 296707 
Our reference 
Your reference 
GST Number 

Guest Raj Chouhan 

Date Description 

10/15/2023 Room Charge 
10/15/2023 GST Room Taxes 5% 
10/15/2023 DMF Fee 1% 
10/15/2023 Municipal Room Tax 3% 
10/15/2023 Provincial Room Tax 8% 
10/16/2023 Room Charge 
10/16/2023 GST Room Taxes 5% 
10/16/2023 DMF Fee 1% 
10/16/2023 Municipal Room Tax 3% 
10/16/2023 Provincial Room Tax 8% 
10/17/2023 Room Charge 
10/17/2023 GST Room Taxes 5% 
10/17/2023 DMF Fee 1% 
10/17/2023 Municipal Room Tax 3% 
10/17/2023 Provincial Room Tax 8% 
10/18/2023 Room Charge 
10/18/2023 GST Room Taxes 5% 
10/18/2023 DMF Fee 1% 
10/18/2023 Municipal Room Tax 3% 
10/18/2023 Provincial Room Tax 8% 
10/19/2023 Room Charge 
10/19/2023 GST Room Taxes 5% 
10/19/2023 DMF Fee 1% 
10/19/2023 Municipal Room Tax 3% 
10/19/2023 Provincial Room Tax 8% 

10/20/2023 Visa 

Invoice 

Arrival 10/1512023 Departure 10/20/202: Room -Quantity Unit Price Total () 

1 169.00 169.00 
1 8.53 8.53 
1 1.69 1.69 
1 5.12 5.12 
1 13.66 13.66 
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

Total invoice 990.00 
-990.00 



• • Reg1strat1on Form 

Submit your registration no later th.an Friday, September 15, 2023. 
You can submit online or download this form to fax or email. 

Delegate Information 

Fi rst Name • Last Name • 

Raj Chouhan 

Posit ion in Legis:lat:ure Parliamentary Address 

Speaker Legislative Assembly of B.C 

Cell Phone Business Fax 

Accompanying Persons Program 

Will you b ring a guest? 7 Guest name 

Yes • No 

Special Requirements 

.. 
)... 

Download 
Form 

Name and title to appear on 
Name Tag:~ 

Hon. Raj. Chouhan 

Bus:iness Phone 

Email • 

officeofth ecle rk@leg.be. ca 

Will your guest be participating 
i n the Accompanying Persons 
Program? 

Yes No 

Please list delegate's or guest's dietary restrictions and/or other special req1Jirements (p lease check): 

., No d ietary restrictions Halal Vegetarian Vegan G luten-free 



Registration Fees 

A $300 registration fee will be charged for Delegates, A 5150 registration fee will be charged for 
accompanying persons, 

Payments may be made by EFT, cheque or cash, Please make cheques payable to the Legislative Assembly 
of Ontario and provide upon arrival. Please note that the legis lat ive Assembly of Ontario is unable to 
accept payment by credit card or d ebit card. 

If malting payment by EFT, the following is the information: 

Reference Code: CPA-Ontario 

Account with Bank: Royal Bank of Canada 
Majn Br - Toronto 
200 Bay Stre-et 
Toronto, Ontario 
MSJ 2J5 

swrFTcode: -

Frnandal Institution !F: -

Beneficiary Name: legislc,tive Assembly of Ontario 

Beneficiary Address: 2630 -99 Wellesley St, W, 

Toronto, ON M7A 1A6 

Account Number. -

Trar\Sit Number: -

Emai1: account5receivable@ola.org 

Choose your payment option: • 

EFT payment made 

~ To be paid upon arrival 



Members Of The legislative Assembly 

Travel Claim Form 

Claim Number: 50808 
MLA Name: Chauhan, Raj VM150004 HWR Claim Date: June 14, 2023 

Constituency: Burnaby - Edmonds 

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel 

Date Expenses 

July 10, 2023 39(km) 
Celebration in Vancouver 

July 12, 2023 27(km) 
Surrey meeting 

July 15, 2023 42(km) 
Surrey event 

July 16, 2023 49(km) 
Delta event 

July 23, 2023 24(km) 
Delta event 

July 29, 2023 30(km) 
Surrey 

July 30, 2023 29(km) 
Surrey Libraries meeting 

August 04, 2023 45(km) 
Vancouver event 

August11,2023 33(km) 
Lunch meeting Delta 

August 13, 2023 27(km) 
Vancouver event 

August 17, 2023 44(km) 
Richmond 

August23,2023 57(km) 
Delta event 

Page: 2 

Amount 

$23.79 

$16.47 

$25.62 

$29.89 

$14.64 

$18.30 

$17.69 

$27.45 

$20.13 

$16.47 

$26.84 

$34.77 



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

August 30, 2023 170(km) 
Chilliwack MLA Paddon 

September 02, 2023 45(km) 
Surrey event 

September 07, 2023 27(km) 
Seminar in Surrey 

September 09, 2023 43(km) 
Richmond 

September 11, 2023 28(km) 
Surrey 

September 13, 2023 61(km) 
Vancouver 

September 22, 2023 71(km) 
Tsawwassen 

September 23, 2023 32(km) 
Surrey event 

September 24, 2023 34(km) 
Richmond event 

September 30, 2023 178(km) 
Chilliwack Sto:lo 

October 01, 2023 43(km) 
Surrey Ceremony 

October 01, 2023 28(km) 
Vancouver event 

Page: 3 

Amount 

$103.70 

$27.45 

$16.47 

$26.23 

$17.08 

$37.21 

$43.31 

$19.52 

$20.74 

$108.58 

$26.23 

$17.08 



Members Of The Legislative Assembly 

Travel Claim Form 

Claim Number: 50808 

MLA Name: Chouhan, Raj VM150004 HWR Claim Date: 
Constituency: Burnaby - Edmonds 

MLA Travel Type Of Trip: 

Date Expenses 

October 21, 2023 
Delta event 

29(km) 

October 27, 2023 29(km) 
Burnaby Hospital event 

October 27, 2023 54(km) 
Vancouver event 

April 07, 2023 Public Transportation 
Skytrain to Consul General meeting in Vancouver 

April 07, 2023 Public Transportation 
Skytrain from Consul General meeting in Vancouver 

April 13, 2023 Public Transportation 
Skytrain from Wosk Centre 

April 13, 2023 Public Transportation 
Skytrain to Wosk Centre 

April 27, 2023 Public Transportation 
Skytrain to Vancouver event 

June 06, 2023 Public Transportation 
Skytrain to meet Hungarian Ambassador 

June 06, 2023 Public Transportation 
Skytrain from meeting with Hungarian Ambassador 

June 09, 2023 Public Transportation 
Skytrain Chamber of Commerce 

June 14, 2023 

Page: 4 

Amount 

$17.69 

$17.69 

$32.94 

$2.05 

$2.05 

$3.05 

$3.05 

$3.05 

$3.05 

$3.05 

$2.05 



Members Of The legislative Assembly 

Travel Claim Form 

Claim Number: 50808 

MLA Name: Chauhan, Raj VM150004 HWR Claim Date: 

Constituency: Burnaby - Edmonds 

MLA Travel Type Of Trip: 

Date Expenses 

June 09, 2023 Public Transportation 
Skytrain Chamber of Commerce 

June 12, 2023 Public Transportation 
Skytrain OBC meetings 

June 12, 2023 Public Transportation 
Skytrain OBC 

June 30, 2023 Public Transportation 
Skytrain 

June 30, 2023 Public Transportation 
Skytrain return 

July 06, 2023 Public Transportation 
Skytrain 

July 06, 2023 Public Transportation 
Skytrain 

July 21, 2023 Parking 
Global Emerging Leadership Program 

July 30, 2023 Parking 
Surrey Libraries meeting 

August 04, 2023 Parking 
Vancouver event 

August 05, 2023 Parking 
Vancouver event 

September 01, 2023 Public Transportation 
Sjytrain 

June 14, 2023 

Page: 5 

Amount 

$3.05 

$3.05 

$3.05 

$3.05 

$3.05 

$2.10 

$3.10 

$4.00 

$4.00 

$16.25 

$4.50 

$3.10 



Members Of The Legislative Assembly 

Travel Claim Form 

Claim Number: 50808 
MLA Name: Chauhan, Raj VM150004 HWR Claim Date: June 14, 2023 
Constituency: 

Type Of Trip: 
Burnaby - Edmonds 

MLA Travel 

Date Expenses 

September 01, 2023 Public Transportation 
Skytrain 

September 13, 2023 Parking 
Burnaby event 

September 17, 2023 Public Transportation 
Skytrain 

September 17, 2023 Public Transportation 
Skytrain 

September 18, 2023 Public Transportation 
Skytrain 

September 18, 2023 Public Transportation 
Skytrain 

September 20, 2023 Public Transportation 
Skytrain 

September 20, 2023 Public Transportation 
Skytrain 

~ 8,2023 Public Transportation 
Skytrain 

October 

Date _____ 31_0 __ c __ t 2"""'0"""2 .... 3 __ _ Signatute 

Total Payable 

Chouhan, Raj VM150004 HWR 

Page: 6 

Amount 

$3.10 

$12.00 

$2.10 

$2.10 

$3.10 

$3.10 

$2.10 

$3.10 

$2.10 

-1195.20 

certified that the amount to be paid is correcl, and is in accordance 
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment 



Payment I YfJf!: 

t•urcl'lase: 
VISA 

l Zon~1 Ticket 

Product Price: $ 2.05 

GolltPa;:~,«J. i~~~! ~~*''"' -
Cr·edi·t C;:wd fl: 

:+c:.<lK >I'. "'*'*-~ :t::)1':t:.t -

Au·tl"I It: 
Ref U: 
Receipt U: 

0~ 
TIJU46V955W9J 

61773 

Gat' cl Entry: Chip 
ATD:A0000000031010 
lVR:8080008000 
rs 1: r;ooo 
Retaln for your records . 
View Translink Policies 

at ~ww . translink.ca 

n-.anl< \lou, 

Pc1y111en t ly1Je: 

Purchase: 
VISA 

2 Zone T iclrnt 

$ 3.05 

Pun:nase: 

Autl", Ii: 
Rt:!f II: 
RCC:8 tot 11 : 

-
VISA 

l Zone T icl<e t 

2.05 

,t::r. r....- -

0 ~ 
TU2F 4F955A2W 

l.llll5VI 

t.;.:1nt f.:nti ·y: 
ftlD:AOOOOb00031010 
1VR : B080008000 

Cllif) 

T!:i I : f.800 

RAtaln for your re~ords. 
Vielil T1' c1i"1SL111k Pollctes 

at wuw . t~~nslink . ca 

-i;: ~;t::~S:**~~:4.:.•· . . , ,L 4 . ..t • . • t;· t~., .. .-LJ(.4.)t,. :::K:.I 

~ ~-
~ 

1-'ay111e11 t TYlll:l: VISA 

2 Zor11:~ T i cke1: 

Product. Price: 

t::u1111rnss I' icket n: .. 
:ik*:«.* "::K*** ::totot:* 

r:· r .. lit Cant It: 
*XY.!ti: :t: )t,:~,K **,t::«, -

0 • /1 • • 11 ti : 
1' • • ft: 
I!, • •i :i.l)t Ii: 

TlJ2F4F978HF • 
144981! 

,, .u d [n·t1'Y: Ghil • 
'\ i ; 1 : A00000000310 J 0 
l \Ji ·: 8080008000 
! ' I :6800 

i . t f, J ♦• ' • t. t f . "'f r 1 . : 1 t I I I I ' ' I • 

.-t· Rrr.r 1r1 r: 

"t NCJ l '.Jr.: l D r ;_:{~ Tf~A\,1F L 't,! 
: •: r ,.. : ., "" :,, • ·• ·: ,.. i- -:· T :- '1 ,;-- "!"" :-- r~:r. ; -: 

Tidw t 

. i . ll'·i 

Re t ,.d II f t W yu1n · n .-i,;<w1h- .. 
Ui1:: W ff "' dll7-;L.i ;d< PPli,;. .i. ,,P t 

.. J·& t.fUt-1 .. ·t <· ~c:: 1~; 1 ·t uk ; :et 

Purc1tc.1se: 

Prthluc l Pr- ice: lS 3.05 

C IJIIIO d S S T i (; Im l. 11 : J11111111111111 
:>l(,V.:i()l< "'"'"'"' ,t:,V.,V. -

• r·ecU.t Ca1' d 11: 
llOIC:«>t< ;+: ,v.,V.,r. 

. u-th U: 
' ~f II: 
, ~ce11H n: 

•.rd Entr·y: 
• •o;A0000000031010 

R:80B0008000 
I :6800 

Cl , 

f . 



* RECEIPT *­
• NOT VALlD FOR TRAVEL * 
---------··········-···~ 

Payment Tyoe: 
VISA 

Pur-r;l 1ase; 
2 Zoru'.! Ti ci<et 

Product Pr i cf:: $ 3.05 

Card Entry: Chip 
AID : A00000000310 10 
fVR:80HOOOHOOO 
lS I: 6800 

Retain for your records. 
View Translink Policies 

at www.translink .ca 

Thank Vout 

·on .2 Jun 23 

Payment l y1 ;e : 
VISA 

Pur-chas1:~: 

Product Pa· iCt!: 

p ·t It: 

Ent r y: Gh : 
'10000000031010 
:000000000 
iBOO 

mt Jype: 
VISA 

Pu1'cl1as1:: : 

$ 3 . 05 

Compass Ticket U: 
:-.t.'. >K:1{~-k' ~+::~~: ~ '.i:: ,,..;-:,r. ~ 

Cr·edi t ca,~d n : 
Auth ;:,:.,,.: >«*"'*- :io 1o k ~ 

Ref tt: TU2F5U9BRGFB 
Receipt U: 44593 

C.;wd E11try: Chip 
AID:A0000000031010 
TVR:8000008000 
TS I: f.l800 

Retain for yo1.11· f"i!COrds _ 
11 i~w Transl1.nk Policies 

www . transltnk.ca 

RECEIPT * 
10T UAL. ID FOR TRAVEL * 
~***~*-~ ts*~~t•*•* ~**** 

P<lY!lH:Hil ·1 YfH!: 
VISA 

Pur·d1a:.,ti: 
2 7.onu l l i:kt1t 

.~:s I 1.ck1::t It: -
'j'·i(::$' ,t; ~:i:::t:~ ;:;,;,t.::,:,r. 

Lt l;d1 ·d U: 
;;:''"' ,~ ,,- , :~ *-~~~ -

II : HIU463~1C75Gt: 
j fJ t II : 10800~. 

b1L1 ·:1: Udi) 
l)fl[I000000:110 l 0 

. nonuuomrno 
• • • :fiBOO 

Payment Type: 
VISA 

Pur·chase: 

Pr-oduct Pr- ici:i : 

Compass T icl<e·t It : -
~)f!}f(;i:: .•~~~~ »:~::i::~K 

Cr edit Card U: 
)K)K)+{~ *~~~ *-~! ~ 

Auth It: 
Ref ff: 
Recei1Jt u: 

74811 1 
TUU46V9BS3F2 

63511 

Card Ent ry: Chip 
AJO: A0000000031010 
TVR:8000008000 
rs 1 :6800 

Retain for your recor ds. 
View Transllnk Policies 

a t www .translink.ca 

sL tnk 

Payment lype: 
Vl SA 

Pur-cllase : 
2 Zone Tiel<et 

Product Prtce: $ 3_05 

-d Enu~y : 
•; I : A0000000031010 
• · ~: B08ll0080fl0 
. :6800 

-- ; ain for your ,~eco~ 
·· w Translink Polic1 

t www . trans link .ci 



Pdy111ent Tyr,c: 

Prn-chase: 
VISA 

2 Zone Tick1~t 

lS 3 _ 05 

Comoass Ticket u-
Cr-ed i ;*~:r;ll<.;7 ~;;*-)!( -

Auth ;7"'* *"'**- ,;:*-"'~-

Ref U: TU2F5V9E4XUV 
Receipt U: 1664 

Gard Entry: Chip 
AIO:A0000000031010 
T~R :8080008000 
rs 1 :6800 

R9tain for your records 
View Translink Policies· 

at www_tranR11nk .ca 

Thanl< !Jou, 

Payment TYt)e: 

Purchase: 
2 Zone Ttcl<~t 

Produc t Pric~: $ 3 . lO 

Com1)a::;::; licket 
llOk*:>1< !l<>IOV.:I< 

i'---dit Card 11 -
:«>IOk:t, "'*** 

_ L • n-
.- fl : -

~i1n 11: 

0 'i 
Tll2F5U91(Pff H 

470 
: En·try­
~0000000031010 
80fl0008000 
6800 • 

Ch 

! .. V. 
ln for your record 
Translink Policic 
uww .transl ink . ~a 

-6 Jul 23 -

Pay111efft Type: 
VISA 

Purchase: 
l Zone Hcl<e·t 

ProcJuc·t Pr ice: $ 2 . 10 

Compass licket U: 
**** *"'"'"' **** -

Gn,idi"t Card #: 
**** "'*** ***o*'II 

Auth ft: 
Ref U: TUUUVB9EVA36 
Receipt fl: 154202 

Ca1~ct En·try: Ghir, 
ATO:A0000000031010 
TVR:8080008000 
TS I :6800 

Retain for your records. 
View Translink Policies 

at www .transl1nk _ca 

Thank Vout 

~---·~~~~~--*~***••· 
RECEIPT , 

' II IJT VAL IO FOR TRAVEL • 
• I' K**********>i:*****-*~* ' 

Paym1ent lyr,e: 

Purchase: 
VfSA 

2 Zone T icl<e·t 

Pro duet Pr i.ct.1: 

i~•~ta1n for· your Pecori !-. 
I! l~w Trans l ink Polic11:·. 

at www _translink .ca 

Thank 1.'ou, 

Payment lyrw: 
v rs·· 

Pu1' t..:hc1::;e: 
2 Zorn~ Ttr.l<et 

Auth It: 
Ref tt: 
Receipt II- : 

$ 3. 10 

***~ 

TU2F4F9EIJUNF 
147608 

Card Entry: Chip 
AIO:A0000000031010 
TVR:0080008000 
TS I: 6800 

Retain for your records 
Vi ew Transl lnl< Policies· 

at www . trans l1nk . ca 

Thank Youf 

Pay111ern l yr.1•~: 
VISA 

Pur-ch3St:' : 

.1th Ir: 
,d !I: 
ef;i.dPt U : 

?. . IO 

,wu Erit1 ·y: ( 
, IO: i\00000000310 iO 
VR : U.:Ull.lOfHWllO 

,SI :fiBOO 

~~tain fu,· y11w · n ::,; u 
J1e1J T1·clil~Llnk Poli .; 

a1: t,14-11,J . ·t1~.,11,t:. l I f1l< . c 



Pay111ent Type: 
VISA 

Purchase: 
1 Zone Ticket 

Product Pr ice: $ 2.10 

Compass Ticket h· 
'l\'.ll! :,C::1< :.c :1<:.::>11 :1<;<)4(.)K-

Gredi t Card I: 
)1(:1<:1<:I< **** ***-

Auth U: 0. 
Ref ff: TU2F5U9HHUSF 
Rece ip t ff: 47644 

Card Entry: Chip 
AID:A0000000031010 
TVR:8080008000 
TS I :6800 

Reta in for you~ records _ 
View Translink Policies 

at uuw _translink.ca 

Thank Vou9 

Payment l YIJe: 

Pur·chase: 
VISA 

1 Zont'.! Tieket. 
Pr-olluct Pr ice: 

Car·d Eutr·y: Cl1 . 
ATn:A0000000031010 

• • : 8080008000 
:6800 

ain fo1· your· r·ecor-d 
u Tran8l. i nl< Po 11c1e 
,t 1,1w1L tr· ,.ms l inl< . ca 

lha11k Voll. 

Payrnen t I yprj: 
V ISA 

Purchase: 
2 Zone Ticket 

Prorluc1' p,~ 1 r:fi: lG 3. LO 

Compas s Ticket U: 
)l(:e!C )l( X ,t, )l( >f<,i: ll< :1< .>K 

Auth U: 
Ref U: TUU4629HKWAH 
Receipt tt: 64967 

Gard Entry: Chi p 
AJO:A0000000031010 
TVR:8080008000 
rs 1 :fj800 

Ret ain for your records. 
View Translink Policies 

at www .trnns ltnk . ca 

Thank 1/ou 9 

......... .... " .......... .............. . 

t-' aym ent Type : 
VI SA 

Pu.-c; I 1ase : 
2 Zone Ticket 

Compass Ticket 
~)IO+C>k ~ :ite!'k~ 

:d it Car d II : 
**** :.1(':t(:,t!:,k 

U: 
"'"'"'"' -

th ti: 
f U: 
:::etp·t It: 

)k)l<:,k -

02 1 
TU2F 4F9f-1Z)C4F 

150479 

r d Entry: Chip 
0 :A0000000031010 

• R : 8080008000 
, I :6800 

~ain for your recrn 
.. . etJ Transl.1nl< Polle. 

at www . tra ns1 ink . Ci 

Thanl< 11009 

..-ay1i1ent Ty1Je: 
VISA 

Purchase: 
2 Zone Ticket 

Produc t Price: $ 3 . 10 

Auth U: 
Ref U: 
Re ceint· ft : 

"'"'*-
TU2F4F9t1K6VB 

150414 

Gar d Entry : Chip 
AIO:A0000000031010 
TVI~: 8080008000 
TS I :6800 

Retain for- your records 
View Trans l.ink Pol icies · 

a t www .trans link.ca 

Thank Vou, 

•~•***~•S******~***** * 
RECEIPT ~ 
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a t www. translink.ca 
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flECEIPT 
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• 
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Auth #: 024281 
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For your Patronage 

urchase Date/T i11e: 
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Rate: QE Event 
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Members Of The Legislative Assembly 

Travel Claim Form 

Claim Number: 51203 

MLAName: Chouhan, Raj VM150004 HWR 

Constituency: Burnaby - Edmonds 

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel 

Prepared By: 

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly 

Travel From: Burnaby 

Trip Details: 42-4 Session

Date Expenses 

October 29, 2023 25(km) 
Burnaby to Helijet 

November 01, 2023 25(km) 
Helijet to Burnaby 

October 29, 2023 
Helijet 

Airfare - oneway 

Dinner Only - Victoria 

MLA Per Diem - Victoria 

Claim Date: 

Travel To: 

October 29, 2023 

October 30, 2023 

October 31, 2023 

November 01, 2023 

November 01, 2023 

Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria 

Hotel Victoria - With Receipts 

MLA Per Diem - Victoria 

October 29, 2023 

Victoria 

Total Payable 

Date 01 Nov 2023 Signotu,, 
Chauhan, Raj VM150004 HWR 

Page: 1 

Amount 

$15.25 

$15.25 

$245.00 

$36.00 

$61.00 

$48.50 

$875.16 

$61.00 

$1357.16 

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance 

with appropriate statute or other authority for payment 



Mr Raj Chauhan 
5234 Rumble Street 
Burnaby BC V5J 2B6 
Canada 

Legislative Assembly 

Date Description 

10/29/23 Room Charge 
10/29/23 Destination Marketing Fee 

10/29/23 Provincial Room Tax 
10/29/23 Room GST 
10/30/23 Room Charge 

10/30/23 Destination Marketing Fee 

10/30/23 Provincial Room Tax 

10/30/23 Room GST 
10/31/23 Room Charge 

10/31/23 Destination Marketing Fee 
10/31/23 Provincial Room Tax 
10/31/23 Room GST 

11/01/23 Visa 

Room H/GST Total - 37.71 
Other H/GST Total - 0.00 
H/GST #  PST#  

XXXXXXXXXXXX  

Total 

Balance 

Room  

Arrival Date 10/29/23 

Invoice No. 

Folio No. 

Conf. No. 

Cashier No. 67 

Billing Date 11/01/23 

AIR Number 

Debit 

249.00 

2.49 

27.66 

12.57 

249.00 

2.49 

27.66 

12.57 
249.00 

2.49 
27.66 

12.57 

XX/XX 

875.16 

0.00 

Credit 

875.16 

875.16 

=• 

-



Office of the Speaker 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

passengerservices@helijet.com 
Tuesday, August 29, 2023 9:20 AM 
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

Did you know, in addition to our daily scheduled flights, Helllet Charters and our new_partner BLADE, can 
also assist you in coordinating your custom charter tor business or pleasure? 

Customer Information 

Account 

Booking 

Sunday, October 29, 2023 

• 
•

rture: 

ancouver Harbour 

» Directions 

Arrival: 

~ ictoria Harbour 

» Directions 

Customer# 

Name 

Company 

Invoice -

FARE-YWH-SENIOR2023 

+GST 

Billing 

1 axes 

Grand Total 

1 

-Raj~ houhan 

Officeofthespea ke r 

$233.33 

$11.67 

$233.33 

$11.67 

$245.00 



35 minutes 

Confirmed 

1 Passengers· FULL FARE 

. Raj- Chouhan, Male 

Add to Calendar 

FARE RULES: 

Available for adult passengers aged 13·64 years & unaccompanied minors. Please call Helijet Reservations to 

book Seniors 65+, Children and Infants Under 13 years. 

Helijet FULL fare is fully Changeable/ Refundable up to 5pm the day prior to departure. 

After 5pm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only changeable for sa me-day travel. Any cancellations 

will resu lt in a non-refundable cancellation fee equal to the value of the one-way travel. 

Failure to change or check-in at least 20 minutes prior to departure will also result in the cancellation of any 

onward and/or return reservations (additional cancellation fees may apply) 

ACCESSIBILITY: 

As accessible seating is limited, passengers with limited mobility and/or special needs are asked to make 

their booking request with a Helijet Reservations Agent by phone at + 1.800.665.4354 - on line bookings made 

without also calling in advance of travel, may not be honoured on the desired flight. 

"""*HELIJET FARES INCLUDE*** 

BAGGAGE: 

Helijet Fares include 2 pieces of baggage per person totalling 50 lbs/ 22.6 kgs, no ca bin baggage is allowed. 

Excess baggage will be accepted on a space available basis only and may not accompany you on the same 

2 



Members Of The Legislative Assembly 

Travel Claim Form 

Claim Number: 51309 

MLAName: Chauhan, Raj VM 150004 HWR 

Constituency: Burnaby - Edmonds 

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel 

Prepared By: -Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly 

Travel From: Burnaby 

Trip Details: Legislature in Session 42-4 

Date Expenses 

November 05, 2023 25(km) 
Burnaby to Helijet 

November 09, 2023 25(km) 
Helijet to Burnaby 

November 05, 2023 
Helijet 

Airfare - oneway 

Dinner Only - Victoria 

MLA Per Diem - Victoria 

MLA Per Diem - Victoria 

Claim Date: 

Travel To: 

November 05, 2023 

November 06, 2023 

November 07, 2023 

November 08, 2023 

November 09, 2023 

Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria 

Airfare - oneway 
Helijet 

November 09, 2023 

November 09, 2023 

Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria 

Hotel Victoria - With Receipts 

D lite ------"'09'--N'"'"'CN'-'---"'2=02=3 __ _ Signature 
C 

November 05, 2023 

Victoria 

Total Payable 

Page: 1 

Amount 

$15.25 

$15.25 

$245.00 

$36.00 

$61.00 

$61 .00 

$48.50 

$245.00 

$48.50 

$792.00 

$1567.50 

with awroprlaJe slalute or other authority for payment 



Office of the Speaker 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

passengerservices@helijet.com 
Tuesday, August 29, 2023 9:21 AM 
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

Bookinf 

Sunday, November 5, 2023 

-
Departure: 

lllllll'ancouver Harbour 

» Directions 

Arrival: 

llllllvictoria Harbour 

» Directions 

Customer# 

Name 

Company 

lnvoice ­

FARE-YWH-SENIOR2023 

+GST 

Bil ling 

Taxes 

Grand Total 

1 

-
Officeofthespea ke r 

$233.33 

$11.67 

$233.33 

$11.67 

$24S.0O 



Office of the Speaker 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

passengerservices@helijet.com 
Friday, October 13, 2023 3:20 PM 
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

Did you know, in addition to our daily scheduled flights, Helijet Charters and our new_partner BLADE, can 
also assist you in coordinating your custom charter for business or pleasure? 

Customer Information 

Account 

Booking 

Thursday, November 9, 2023 

-
Departure: 

- ictoria Harbour 

» Directions 

Arrival: 

~ ancouver Harbour 

» Directions 

Customer# 

Company 

Invoice 

FARE-YWH-SENIOR2023 

+ GST 

Billing 

Taxes 

Gra nd Total 

-RaJ.a=houhan 

Offireofthespeaker 

$233.33 

$11.6/ 

$233.33 

$11.67 

$245.00 



Mr Raj Chouhan Room -5234 Rumble Street 
Arrival Date 11/05/23 Burnaby BC V5J 286 

Canada Invoice No. 

Folio No. 

Conf. No. 

Cashier No. 67 

Billing Date 11/09/23 

Legislative Assembly AIR Number 

Date Description Debit Credit 

11/05/23 Room Charge 169.00 
11/05/23 Destination Marketing Fee 1.69 
11/05/23 Provincial Room Tax 18.78 
11/05/23 Room GST 8.53 
11/06/23 Room Charge 169.00 
11/06/23 Destination Marketing Fee 1.69 
11/06/23 Provincial Room Tax 18.78 
11/06/23 RoomGST 8.53 
11/07/23 Room Charge 169.00 
11/07/23 Destination Marketing Fee 1.69 
11/07/23 Provincial Room Tax 18.78 
11/07/23 Room GST 8.53 
11/08/23 Room Charge 169.00 
11/08/23 Destination Marketing Fee 1.69 
11/08/23 Provincial Room Tax 18.78 
11/08/23 RoomGST 8.53 
11/09/23 Visa ~ XX/XX 792.00 

Room H/GST Total - 34.12 Total 792.00 792.00 
Other H/GST Total - 0.00 
H/GST# PST# Balance 0.00 



Members Of The legislative Assembly 

Travel Claim Form 

Claim Number: 51355 

MLAName: Chauhan, Raj VM150004 HWR 

Constituency: Burnaby - Edmonds 

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel 

Prepared By: 

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly 

Travel From: Burnaby 

Trip Details: Meetings in Victoria 

Date Expenses 

November 15, 2023 75(km) 
Burnaby to Victoria via BC Ferries 

November 17, 2023 75(km) 
Victoria to Burnaby via BC Ferries 

November 15, 2023 

November 15, 2023 
Van-Vic 

Dinner Only - Victoria 

Ferry 

Claim Date: 

Travel To: 

November 16, 2023 

November 16, 2023 

November 17, 2023 

Hotel Victoria - With Receipts 

MLA Per Diem - Victoria 

Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria 

November 17, 2023 Ferry 
Victoria-Vancouver 

November 15, 2023 

Victoria 

Total Payable 

Page: 1 

Amount 

$45.75 

$45.75 

$36.00 

$81.35 

$487.48 

$61.00 

$39.50 

$93.10 

$889.93 

Date 21 Nov 2023 
---------

Signature ______ _ 
Cho
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance 

with appropriate statute or other authority for payment 



BOOKING CONFIRMATION 

Booking reference: 

DEPARTS 

Vancouver 
(Tsawwassen) 

Fare type: Prepaid 

TIME/DATE 

1!1111 

Ferry: Spirit of British Columbia 

Date issued: 02/Nov/2023 -
Booked by: BC FERRIES PUBLIC WEBSITE 

ijooking Holder 

Raj Chauhan 

ARRIVES TIME/DATE 

Victoria (Swartz Bay) 11111 

Fare Information 

1x 20 ft. (6.10 m) Under height 
$81 .35 passenger vehicle 

2x 65+ BC Senior $0.00 

Tota l $81.35 

Amount paid $81.35 

Due at terminal: $0.00 

The Canada Revenue Agency (CRA) and Province of British Columbia regard the supply of 
ferry services as GST and PST exempt. BC Ferries charges 5% GST as required under the 
applicable legislation on ancillary services such as cabin rentals, specialty lounges, food and 
retail seNices. 

Arrive at the terminal 30 to 60 minutes prior to 
scheduled departure 

~ Check-in time image 

What you need to redeem your booking 



BOOKING CONFIRMATION 

- Date issued: 02/Nov/2023-
Booked by: BC FERRIES PUBLIC WEBSITE 

DEPARTS TIME/DATE 

Victoria (Swartz Bay) -17/Nov/2023 

Fare type: Prepaid 

Ferry: Coastal Celebration 

Booking Holder 

Raj Chauhan 

ARRIVES 

Vancouver 
(Tsawwassen) 

TIME/DATE -17/Nov/2023 

Fare Information 

1x 20 ft. (6.1 Om) Under height 
$73.90 passenger vehicle 

2x 65+ BC Senior $38.40 

Total $112.30 

Amount paid $112.30 

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
retai l services. 

Arrive at the terminal 30 to 60 minutes prior to 
scheduled departure 

~ ':;Check-in time image 

What you need to redeem your booking 



Invoice date 
Invoice number 
Our reference 
Your reference 
GSTNumber 

Guest Raj Chouhan 

Date 

11/1512023 
11/15/2023 
11/15/2023 
11/15/2023 
11/15/2023 
11/15/2023 
11/15/2023 
11/16/2023 
11/16/2023 
11/16/2023 
11/16/2023 
11/16/2023 
11/16/2023 
11/16/2023 

11/17/2023 

Total GST 

Description 

Room Charge 
GST Room Taxes5% 
DMF Fee 1% 
Municipal Room Tax 3% 
Provincial Room Tax 8% 
Parking 
GST Parking 
Room Charge 
GST Room Taxes 5% 
DMF Fee 1% 
Municipal Room Tax 3% 
Provincial Room Tax 8% 
Parking 
GST Parking 

VS,. _ _ uth: 007681 

21.20 

Invoice 

Arrival 11/1512023 Departure 11/17/202~ Room -Quantity Unit Price Total() 

1 189.00 189.00 
1 9.54 9.54 
1 1.89 1.89 
1 5.73 5.73 
1 15.27 15.27 
1 21.25 21.25 
1 1.06 1.06 
1 189.00 189.00 
1 9.54 9.54 
1 1.89 1.89 
1 5.73 5.73 
1 15.27 15.27 
1 21.25 21.25 
1 1.06 1.06 

Total invoice 487.48 
-487.48 

Total Paid -487.48 

Total Due ~ 0.00 



Members Of The Legislative Assembly 

Travel Claim Form 

Claim Number: 51358 

MLA Name: Chauhan, Raj VM150004 HWR Claim Date: November 18, 2023 

Constituency: Burnaby - Edmonds 
Type Of Trip: MLA Travel 

Prepared By: 

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly 

Travel From: Burnaby Travel To: Victoria 

Trip Details: House in Session 42-4 

Cate Expenses 

November 18, 2023 25(km) 
Burnaby to Helijet 

November 23, 2023 25(km) 
Helijet-Burnaby 

November 18, 2023 Airfare - oneway 
Heliljet 

November 19, 2023 Dinner Only- Victoria 

November 20, 2023 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria 

November 21, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria 

November 22, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria 

November 23, 2023 Airfare - oneway 
Helijet 

November 23, 2023 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts 

November 23, 2023 MLA Per Diem -Victoria 

Date 23 Nov 2023 Signature 
Chou an, a 

Page: 1 

Amount 

$15.25 

$15.25 

$245.00 

$36.00 

$48.50 

$61.00 

$61 .00 

$245.00 

$792.00 

$61.00 

$1580.00 

certified that the amount lo be paid is correct, a11d i.r i11 accorda11ce 
wilh appropriate Jtatute or other authority for payment 



Office of the Speaker 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

passengerservices@helijet.com 
Wednesday, October 25, 2023 5:17 PM 
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

Booking . 

Saturday, November 18, 2023 

■ 
Departure: 

- ancouver Harbour 

» Directions 

Arrival: 

- ictoria Harbour 

» Directions 

Customer# 

Name 

Company 

lnvoice ­

FARE-YWH-SENIOR2023 

+GST 

Billing 

Taxes 

Grand Total 

1 

Officeofthes pea ke r 

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

Complimentary drop-off shuttle service available, upon arrival, to downtown de~tinations. Ask a Helijet 
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

recommended, especially on board your flight, to prevent the inadvertent spread of COVID-19 and other 
respiratory diseases. 

Please read your confirmation for more information on COVID-19 protocols. 

Booking 

Thursday, November 23, 2023 Invoice 

FARE YWI I-SENIOR2023 $233.33 • +GST $11.67 

-

e ture: 

ictoria Harbour Billing $233.33 

» Directions Taxes $11.67 

Grand Total $245.00 
Arrival: 

- Vancouver Harbour 

3 



Mr Raj Chouhan 
5234 Rumble Street 
Burnaby BC V5J 2B6 
Canada 

Legislative Assembly 

Date Description 

11/19/23 Room Charge 

11/19/23 Destination Marketing Fee 

11/19/23 Provincial Room Tax 

11/19/23 Room GST 

11/20/23 Room Charge 

11/20/23 Destination Marketing Fee 

11/20/23 Provincial Room Tax 

11/20/23 Room GST 
11/21/23 Room Charge 

11/21/23 Destination Marketing Fee 

11/21/23 Provincial Room Tax 

11/21/23 Room GST 

11/22/23 Room Charge 

11/22/23 Destination Marketing Fee 
11/22/23 Provincial Room Tax 

11/22/23 Room GST 

11/23/23 Visa 

Room H/GST Total - 34.12 
Other H/GST Total - 0.00 
H/GST #  PST#  

XXXXXXXXXXXX  

Total 

Balance 

Room  

Arrival Date 11/19/23 

Invoice No. 

Folio No. 

Conf. No. 

Cashier No. 89 

Billing Date 11/23/23 

AIR Number 

Debit 

169.00 

1.69 
18.78 

8.53 

169.00 

1.69 

18.78 
8.53 

169.00 

1.69 

18.78 

8.53 

169.00 

1.69 

18.78 

8.53 

XX/XX 

792.00 

0.00 

Credit 

792.00 

792.00 

=• 

-



Members Of The Legislative Assembly 

Travel Claim Form 

Claim Number: 51439 

MLAName: Chauhan, Raj VM150004 HWR Claim Date: November 26, 2023 

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

November 26, 2023 25(km) 
Burnaby-Helijet 

November 30, 2023 25(km) 
Helijet-Burnaby 

November 26, 2023 Airfare - oneway 
Helijet 

November 26, 2023 Dinner Only - Victoria 

November 27, 2023 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria 

November 28, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria 

November 29, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria 

November 30, 2023 Airfare - oneway 
Return Helijet flight was cancelled due to weather conditions. 

November 30, 2023 

November 30, 2023 

Hotel Victoria - With Receipts 

MLA Per Diem - Victoria 

Date __ 0_1 _Dec_ 2_0_23~--- Signatute _ 

Total Payable 

Chouhan, Raj VM150004 HWR 

Page: 1 

Amount 

$15.25 

$15.25 

$245.00 

$36.00 

$48.50 

$61.00 

$61.00 

$0.00 

$792.00 

$61 .00 

$1335.00 

certified that the amount to be paid is co"ect. and is in accordance 
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment 



Mr Raj Chouhan 
5234 Rumble Street 
Burnaby BC VSJ 2B6 
Canada 

Legislative Assembly 

Date Description 

11/26/23 Room Charge 

11/26/23 Destination Marketing Fee 

11/26/23 Provincial Room Tax 

11/26/23 Room GST 

11/27/23 Room Charge 

11/27/23 Destination Marketing Fee 

11/27/23 Provincial Room Tax 

11/27/23 Room GST 

11/28/23 Room Charge 

11/28/23 Destination Marketing Fee 

11/28/23 Provincial Room Tax 

11/28/23 Room GST 

11/29/23 Room Charge 

11/29/23 Destination Marketing Fee 

11/29/23 Provincial Room Tax 

11/29/23 Room GST 

11/30/23 Visa 

Room H/GST Total - 34.12 

Other H/GST Total - 0.00 
H/GST #  PST#  

XXXXXXXXXXXX  

Total 

Balance 

Room  

Arrival Date 11/26/23 

Invoice No. 

Folio No. 

Conf. No. 

Cashier No. 67 

Billing Date 11/30/23 

AIR Number 

Debit 

169.00 

1.69 

18.78 

8.53 

169.00 

1.69 

18.78 

8.53 

169.00 

1.69 

18.78 

8.53 

169.00 

1.69 

18.78 

8.53 

XX/XX 

792.00 

0.00 

Credit 

792.00 

792.00 

:-

-



Office of the Speaker 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

passengerservices@helijet.com 
Tuesday, August 29, 2023 9:22 AM 
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

Did you know, in addition to our daffy scheduled flights, Helijet Charters and our new_partner BLADE. can 
also assist you in coordinating your custom charter tor business or pleasure? 

Customer Information 

Account Customer# -Name 

Company Officeofthespeaker 

Booking 

Sunday, November 26, 2023 Invoice -

FARE-YWH-SENIOR2023 $233.33 - -t-GST $11.67 

Departure: 

~ Vancouver Harbour Billing $233.33 

» Directions Taxes $11.67 

Grand Total $245.00 

Arrival: 

- Victoria Harbour 

» Directions 

1 



35 minutes 

Confirmed 

1 Passengers - FULL FARE 

. Raj- Chauhan, Male 

Add to Calendar 

• • • • • • ·•· •~··•·"'"''' ' ' •• • ••• • •••• • • ·•• ·• • • ••• ••••••• o,••••• •••OON ,.,,, ••• • • • • ••••• •-••• •••• ••••••••• ••••••N••• .. <O ... ,,, • • •• • ••••••• •••• · •• • •• • • ·•••• · •• ........................ , , ,0000 , , ,,,,,,<,, .............. N .. • · •••ooo • • ••••• • ••• ·0• 0 • 0.,,0,,.,0, .. , ... , ..... ,, •••• • • • •••• • • >•>ONO, .. ,,, ,, ,_,, , , .. 

FARE RULES: 

Available for adult passengers aged 13-64 years & unaccompanied minors. Please call Helijet Reservations to 
book Seniors 65+, Children and Infants Under 13 years. 

Helijet FULL fare is fully Changeable/ Refundable up to 5pm the day prior to departure. 

After 5pm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only changeable for same-day travel. Any cancellations 

will result in a non-refundable cancellation fee equal to the value of the one-way travel. 

Failure to change or check-in at least 20 minutes prior to departure will also result in the cancellation of any 

onward and/or return reservations (additional cancellation fees may apply) 

ACCESS I Bl LITY: 

As accessible seating is limited, passengers with limited mobility and/or special needs are asked to make 

their booking request with a Helijet Reservations Agent by phone at +1.800.665.4354 - online bookings made 

without also calling in advance of travel, may not be honoured on the desired flight. 

***HELIJET FARES INCLUDE*** 

BAGGAGE: 

Helijet Fares include 2 pieces of baggage per person totalling 50 lbs/ 22.6 kgs, no cabin baggage is allowed. 

Excess baggage will be accepted on a space available basis only and may not accompany you on the same 

2 



Members Of The Legislative Assembly 

Travel Claim Form 

Claim Number: 51523 
MLA Name: Chauhan, Raj VM150004 HWR Claim Date: 

Constituency: Burnaby - Edmonds 

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel 

Prepared By: -
Claimant Type: ~ gislative Assembly 

Travel From: Burnaby 

Trip Details: Meetings in Victoria 

Date Expenses 

December 12, 2023 25(km) 
Burnaby to Helijet 

December 13, 2023 25(km) 
Helijet to Burnaby 

December 12, 2023 
Helijet 

December 12, 2023 

December 13, 2023 
Helijet 

Airfare - oneway 

Dinner Only - Victoria 

Airfare - oneway 

Travel To: 

December 13, 2023 

December 13, 2023 

Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria 

Hotel Victoria - With Receipts 

Date ---'-13;;..;D~e=c-"'20=2=3 __ _ Signature 

December 12, 2023 

Victoria 

Total Payable 

Chouhan. Raj VM150004 HWR 

Page: 1 

Amount 

$15.25 

$15.25 

$245.00 

$36.00 

$245.00 

$39.50 

$198.00 

certified that lhe amo1111t to be paid is co"ect, a11d is i11 accorda11ce 
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment 

94.00 



Mr Raj Chauhan 
5234 Rumble Street 
Burnaby BC V5J 286 
Canada 

Legislative Assembly 

Date Description 

12/12/23 Room Charge 

12/12/23 Destination Marketing Fee 

12/12/23 Provincial Room Tax 

12/12/23 Room GST 

12/13/23 Visa 

Room H/GST Total - 8.53 
Other H/GST Total - 0.00 
H/GST #  PST#  

XXXXXXXXXXXX  

Total 

Balance 

Room  

Arrival Date 12/12/23 

Invoice No. 

Folio No. 

Conf. No. 

Cashier No. 67 

Billing Date 12/13/23 

AIR Number 

Debit 

169.00 

1.69 

18.78 

8.53 

XX/XX 

198.00 

0.00 

Credit 

198.00 

198.00 

:-

-



Office of the Speaker 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

passengerservices@helijet.com 
Tuesday, December 5, 2023 3:39 PM 
Office of the Speaker 
Thank you for choosing to take off w ith Helijet! 

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

Did you know, in addition to our daily scheduled flights, Helijet Charters and our new 
partner BLADE, can also assist you in coordinating your custom charter for business or pleasure? 

' 

Customer Information 

Account 

Booking 

Tuesday, December 12, 2023 

-
Departure: 

- Vancouver Harbour 

» Directions 

Arrival: 

lllllllltictoria Harbour 

» Directions 

Customer# 

Name 

Company 

tnvoice ­

FARE-YWH-SENIOR2023 

+GST 

Billing 

Taxes 

Grand Total 

Officeofthespeaker 

$233.33 

$11.67 

$233.33 

$11.67 

$245.00 

... 



35minutes 

Confirmed 

1 Passengers - FULL FARE 

. Raj-=houhan, Male 

Add to Calendar 

······· .. ·· ................ ,_,,, •.•.....•.......... ,~ ............... ·······- .... ····••·••··· ................. ·-·······················-····"··· .... ·.· ....... _,,, ................... , ............... ., ...... ,-...... ,............................ . ............. ,. ................... _, ............. , .. , ................. , 

FARE RULES: 

Available for adult passengers aged 13-64 years & unaccompanied minors. Please call Helijet Reservations 
to book Seniors 65+, Children and Infants Under 13 years. 

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

their booking request with a Helijet Reservations Agent by phone at +l.800.665.4354 - on line bookings 

made without also calling in advance of travel, may not be honoured on the desired flight. 

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
Tuesday, December 12, 2023 5:25 PM 
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

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon I 

Did you know, in addition to our daily scheduled flights, Helijet Charters and our new_partner BLADE. can 
also assist you in coordinating your custom charter for business or pleasure? 

Customer Information 

Account 

Bookint 

Wednesday, December 13, 2023 

-
ilrture: 

ictoria Harbour 

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

Helijet FULL fare is fully Changeable/ Refundable up to 5pm the day prior to departu re. 

After 5pm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only changeable for same-day travel. Any cancellations 

will result in a non-refundable cancellation fee equal to the value of the one-way travel. 

Failure to change or check-in at least 20 minutes prior to departure will also result in t he cancellation of any 

onward and/or return reservations (additional cancellation fees may apply) 

ACCESSIBILITY: 

As accessible seating is limited, passengers with limited mobility and/or special needs are asked to make 

their booking request with a Helijet Reservations Agent by phone at +1.800.665.4354 - on line bookings made 

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



I 

Sill •t, Ouobv If 

~ 5fl41u) 
J~t 1(J.,-tt-l'1u 

tll~ 
Al Limo Services Inc 

32 di:ntIon:i p:irk ave 
Toronto, ON 
M4C1W7 
( 416) 699-979 / 

_ 5.2023 

Receipt: B0t5 
Authorization: 042003 

Mastercard 
AID AO 00 00 00 04 10 10 
PIN Verified 

Custom Amount 

Subtotal 

Tip 'J.rl lo 
Total 
MasterCarollll 
(Chip) 
Kate Ryan-lloya 

APPROVED 

$75.00 

$7500 
$15.00 

$90.00 

$90.00 

~ris . OcAebt..- 1112-0J.) 
"""s~flGtL-

Ai'figrt Services 
3300 Steeles Ave. W 202 
Cancarcl Ontario L4K2Y 4 

4164451989 

SALE 

Clerk #: 000486 486 
l'tl): &488411 
TD: 040 REF#: 00000007 
Batch #: ~001 
11112/23 
APPR COOE: 033183 

RR~ -

~~~- Chip -, .. 
AMOUNT D~ 
TIP I~ ,o 
TOTAL 

$66.00 
$8.76 

$74.76 

APPROVED 

Maaterc:ard 
AD: A00000000410t> 
TVR: 00 00 00 80 00 
TSt EB 00 

81 fNT!IING l VIRI mo PIN 
C.UONflDIR lGAElt 10 PU ISSUER 

WCH IOTll IN 
ACtOROIJCf l'IITM mun·s 

mnum 
WIIH CUDHOlDU 

THANK YOU! I MERCI! 

CUSTOMER COPY 

MLA Share = 67 .37 



Town Taxi (1987) Ltd. 
132 South Mackenzie A venue 
Williams Lake, BC V2G 1C5 
250-392-4151 

Invoice To 

Legislative Assembly of RC 

Description 

/\II charges from Oct 21. 2023 - Nov 20, 2023 
GSTon si1lcs 

Share = $119.69 

GST/HST No. 105336069 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

2023- 11 -20 111 

Price Each Amount 

478.76 478. 76 
5.00% 23.94 

Subtotal $478.76 

Sales Tax $23.94 

Total $502.70 

Please make cheques payable to: Town Taxi ( 1987) Ltd 



11 Budget· 
RENTAL AGREEMENT NUMBER: 

Your lnfo,mation 

Cll91o<notNamo 
llvdget Cul4omer Obcount 
Modiod ol Payment: 
AU'M 
Fn,q...,,. Traveler Number. 

Your ncntal 

Plcicup OalefTlmo 
Pickup LocaUon: 

Your Voh1clo Charges (MIN I DAY) 

KATE RYAN LLOYD 
BC PROVl~ \IERNMENT 
MASTER ~ 

,rm 

OCT09,2023.­
U -SS33 KEL~ ~ 
KELOWNA AIRPORT 
KELOWNA,BC,V1V 1S1,CA 
250-491-7368 

Rote Chart: FNe Kllometre■: TinM •nd Klfomet,..: 

We are proud to feature a 100% smoke-free fteefl 

RECEIPT 

Your Voh,clc Information 

Vehldo Number. 
Vehlcte Group Rontod· 
Vehk:le Group Q\argecl: 
Vehlcll~ 

Uce--­
~Out 
Odometer Ill: 
Tcllll Driven: 
Fue1Readlr1g: 

.... 
-47556 

383 
Out~ ln8/8 

Return Oalafilme OCT 10 2023 ...... 
Rell.wn Location: 14-5S33 KEL~ l APT 

KELOWNA AIRPORT 
KELOWNA,BC,111111S1,CA 
260-491-7388 

Your Optional ?roductslScrv1ces 

0 ADR 10 OOIOY 70 00,WK MX 300 00 

HolJfty: 
58.4e0ally: 
77.&4 Weekly: 
0.00 

= I~,~ 77.IM ■ 155.88 Op11onel - Tatal: 1400 _______________ _ 
000 

483.74 
.00 

Your T;:txahlc Fees 

TitM and Kftom1ttea: 

Your Non-Taxable Products/Services. 

GST TAX 5.00 ~ 
PASSENGER\IEHKU: RENTAi. TAX 

Your Total Charg1a: 
Prepayment 

N1tChargH: 

our To1al Due: 

Thanlt ,.,..1or n,nttng Vlttll Budget. 
Fot aD Clher lnqulrlea, l)lellse cx,rqct us at 1-«>0-352-7900. or www oodgetoom 

1$5118 

155.88 
10.91 

7.79 
3.18 

177.74 

0.00 

CA0177.7 

0.0 

Your vehicle wa1 ...,led to yu,, by 00876 Yo .. vehicle was c:hecked In by 05825. 

Share $59.25 



(u rtAvM 

f.(( ~ ~; lf .v f 
TRAHSACTJOH RECORD 

ESSO 7- ELEUEH 37773 

................ 
19D1 l!AftUEY av£ 

KELOU!lll Bt U1' 6GS 

ESSO EXPRESS PAY 

2023- 10- 10 -

TRAHS n: ·-· ·-~ 
STATIOHn: Oil ., 
OST U: 
GSTU n: 

PUMP 5 
EREG $ ~7.45 
27.284L AT $1 . 739/L 

~ST INCLUDED$ 2.26 
; oTAL : CAD$ 47.45 

rYPE: PURCHASE 
MASTERCARD 

···········-REFEREHCE I: 
••••7674 001001324 I 
IHUOICE HO: 080999 
AUTH: 011284 

MASTERCARD 
A0000000041010 
0000008000 
HOO 

UERIFIED BY PIH 

01/027 APPROUEO 
THAHK YOU 

Share= $15.82 

__.:;> (j) fbl'-~ 6,rn.)1--Avi 
(2) ~ -12'-fa.v\ ,. Lk\.{ J 

® 




